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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The original appearance of the Hostess House can be well documented from photographs.
There are numerous ones in the files of the Palo Alto Historical Association, showing
both the interiors and exteriors.

Built in an H-shape Hostess House was one-story, light frame, board and batten
construction. It was no more extravagant in the use of lumber than a barrack, but it
was far more attractive and pleasing. The bar of the H-shape was the roomy, public
reception hall. Light from six dormer windows played upon the grace of the trusses
exposed overhead. The focal points of interest were brick fireplaces at each end
nestled cozily under overhanging balconies. The fireplaces, the building's only source
of heat, were enclosed with the then-popular built-in benches. In good weather the
window-doors opened onto inviting verandas stretching across both the front and back.
On each side of the hall were wings divided into rooms. One was for the use of men
and had a dining room and kitchen, etc, The other side was for women and children
with a resident apartment for the director of the house.

Both the exterior and the inviting interior were painted a light gray emnlivened
with bright colors in furnishings and gay lanterns. The Hostess House and the library
were the only buildings in Camp Fremont which were painted.

There is a striking similarity with Julia Morgan's 1910 design for the St. John's
Presbyterian Church in Berkeley. The structure of the building is everything,
nevertheless it presents a harmonious appearance. Some believe that such designing
was the result of Julia Morgan's traditional French training to use ordinary things
in a way they were beautiful. There have been very few architects who attempt this
kind of merger and there are few who attain anything of this order with subtle grace
in a common "Army building.”

To take one step further, the Hostess House meets the characteristic features of
the Bay Region Traditional style: It does not hide its comstruction materials; its
exposed rafters, trusses, etc, are ornamental. The fireplaces are most important.
Balconies and built~in furniture were the vogue. Enclosures within a main room
permitted numerous different functions to be carried on at one time, In other words,
the same qualities for a residence were incorporated into the desired effect for
the Hostesgs House,

The building was used at Camp Fremont from May to October 1918. The YWCA gave
(for legality reasons $1 was charged for the record) the Hostess House to the City of
Palo Alto. In keeping with Julia Morgan's rigid control of any building which she
designed, she met with the city's committee on 10 April 1919 and approved the moving
to an oak-studded site near the Palo Alto railroad station. It was agreed at this
time that the building would be raised four feet above the ground level to give room
to install a heating system and to improve the elevation view of the structure.

Brick terraces were to be provided, and the house was to be repainted gray.

In May 1919 the wings of the building were detached and the structure cut into
sections. Nine pieces were put on rollers and were pulled by teams of horses to land
leased from Stanford University.

The present appearance is disappointing, but basically the building is the same
and it could be easily and inexpensively restored. Its appears drab and lifeless
now, principally because of the way in which it has been painted. It is as though
the whole structure had been dropped into a can of olive green paint. Much of the

window glass has been painted over, which gives a dull, vacated, lifeless look. The
Continuation Sheet, p. 1
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few transparent windows are masked with battered Venetian blinds. Many of the
windows, especially the bay windows, have been boarded over. The worst frustration
ig to enter the main hall expecting to see Julia Morgan's characteristic design
features., The leasees of the building have removed the balconies and ''boxed in"
the room with ceiling board. They say it was done for economy in heating., It
also cut off sight of the exposed beams and trusses and light from the dormers.

The right wing is almost intact. The front room of the left wing has been
divided into several small "offices" by flimsy partitions.

In 1922 the resident's apartment at the rear left was extended,

During that decade the rear veranda was used as a stage for an outdoor
theater. By excavating and mounding the earth beyond 500 people could watch the
amateur performances. This back area is now neglected.

In 1974 the City Manager announced the intention to raze the building when the
lease expired in October 1976, The City Council membership has changed and there
seems to be sympathy toward the preservation and restoration of the Hostess House,
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1. The Hostess House is the only intact building remaining from the two Army training
camps established in California during World War I,

At the closing of Camp Fremont in Menlo Park, south of San Francisco, the Army's
buildings were dismantled and sold for lumber salvage. The exceptions were buildings
still needed for hospital purposes, but eventually all of these were razed, also. The
buildings built and equipped by organizations at the request of the War Department were
sold or moved by the owners. All of the Y.M.C.A. buildings at Camp Fremont were moved
and renovated; the Knights of Columbus building was moved to Belmont and has been
demolished.

None of the World War I buildings remain at Camp Kearny.

2, The Hostess House is a distinguished example of 2 simple, functional but
artistic design by Julia Morgan, California's early woman architect-engineer.

The War Department requested that the Y,W.C,A, build, equip, and maintain
structures in forty continental Army training camps. Identified as Hostess Houses,
they were a safe and dignified meeting places for women and children coming to military
posts to visit friends, husbands, and relatives enlisted in the service,

In California responding to a rock-bottom budget Julia Morgan's design for the
Y.W.C.A, is a good example of use of well defined lines, attractively and interestingly
proportioned with her keynote "signature'" of exposed, functional wood trusses in the
main hall. Characteristically, she comﬁned craftsman's artistic qualities with the
utilitarian needs of a Hostess House.

3. Subsequently the structure provided the basic concept as well as the shelter
for a community center. After moving the Hostess House to adjoining Palo Alto and
dubbing it the Community House, it became the first community center in the United
States established and supported by a municipality. Similar programs were being
supported simultaneously elsewhere by private organizations.)
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The Hostess House was moved unto land which is leased from Stanford University.

The building was placed at the eastern end of the narrow strip, which is bounded

by the Southern Pacific Railroad tracks, El Camino Real, and two railroad crossings
-~ Alma and University avenues., Community House recreational activities led to the

designation, E1 Camino Park.
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